
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dave Patten 
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 842-7877 
drpatten@chevron.com 

 
February 21, 2017 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
 
Re: Chevron Service Station 90076 

4265 Foothill Boulevard 
Oakland, California 
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000427 

 
Dear Mr. Detterman, 
 
This letter is a formal notification of change in Chevron Project Manager for the subject Chevron facility. 
 
Effective February 17, 2017, I assumed environmental Project Manager responsibilities for the Chevron 
facility #90076 located at 4265 Foothill Boulevard in Oakland, California. I look forward to continuing 
Chevron’s cooperative relationship with your Agency.  
 
If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
 
David Patten 
Project Manager  
 
cc: Mr. Dave Patten, Chevron (electronic only) 
 Loi Van Le and Josephine N. Le, Property Owners 
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